Stacey Ford, BSN, RN

Compassionate Registered Nurse

Randallstown, MD 21133 snormanbsn44@gmail.com +1 443 761 9810

Proficient Registered Nurse with over 13 years of nursing experience delivering high-quality patient care in Endoscopy, Radiation Oncology, Vascular Surgery, Vascular Access, and Hemodialysis. Accustomed to paying attention to detail with excellent communication, critical thinking, and problem solving skills that are crucial to patient care and safety. Successful at providing fast and accurate assessments, and working calmly under pressure.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Endoscopy Nurse

Ascension Short Term Contract - Baltimore, MD July 2022 to Present

- Recovery Nurse for outpatients and inpatients
- ACLS/BLS certifications

Radiation Oncology Nurse

GBMC HealthCare - Greater Baltimore Medical Center - Towson, MD December 2021 to Present

- Triage
- Educate patients and their families on disease processes
- IV insertion
- Document using Epic charting system

Vascular Surgery Nurse

Center for Vascular Medicine - Greenbelt, MD June 2021 to Present

- Pre/Post-op and Cath Lab Nurse
- Provide quality nursing care to patients undergoing invasive diagnostic and interventional vascular procedures
- Safely administers conscious sedation under Physician supervision
- Maintain hemodynamic monitoring throughout procedure
- Provide support and compassion to patients and their families

Interventional Radiology Nurse

Azura Vascular Care - Baltimore, MD November 2017 to February 2022

• Assist in the preparation and nursing care to patients undergoing minimally invasive procedures under moderate sedation.

- IV insertion, administer medications, monitor patients, and operate C-Arm.
- Respond to emergency situations with speed, expertise and level-headed approaches to provide optimal care, support and life-saving interventions.

Radiation Oncology Nurse (Contract)

Greater Baltimore Medical Center - Towson, MD October 2020 to March 2021

- Triage patient phone calls.
- Educate patients and their families on disease processes.
- Patient advocate.
- IV insertion and coordinate patient care.
- Document using Epic charting system.

Endoscopy Nurse (Contract)

Greater Baltimore Medical Center - Towson, MD February 2020 to April 2020

- Pre-op and Post-op Nurse for a fast-paced environment.
- Interviewed patients for medical history.
- Inserted IV's and recovered patients post-anesthesia.

Vascular Surgery Nurse (Contract)

Johns Hopkins Hospital - Baltimore, MD October 2019 to January 2020

- Pre-charted pertinent information via Epic charting system for upcoming office visits.
- Triaged phone calls and phoned in prescriptions.
- Collaborated effectively with interdisciplinary team to deliver quality patient care.
- Completed Family Medical Leave Forms.

Acute Care Dialysis Nurse

DaVita - Baltimore, MD September 2009 to July 2018

- Functioned as Charge Nurse.
- Provided care and education to patients undergoing treatment for impairment or dysfunction of the kidneys.
- Initiated dialysis including CRRT and responded swiftly in emergency situations.
- Trained new nurses on best practices, hospital policies, and standards of care.

Interventional Radiology Nurse

Mid Atlantic Nephrology Associates - Arbutus, MD April 2016 to November 2017

- Provided nursing care and education to dialysis patients undergoing vascular access procedures under moderate sedation.
- Obtained pre-treatment patient data, inserted IV's, and monitored patients receiving IV Contrast Dye, and other medications during minimally invasive procedures.
- Administered IV iron infusions.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (Magna Cum Laude)

Notre Dame of Maryland University - Baltimore, MD March 2012 to December 2014

Associate in Science in Nursing

Essex Community College - Baltimore, MD March 2007 to December 2008

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: October 2024

State: MD

Certifications and Licenses

BLS/ACLS

October 2020 to October 2022